
Solid Waste Advisory Commission Meeting – Wednesday, April 24, 2024. Page 1 of 2 
All Materials presented at public meetings shall become property of the City of Meridian 

 

SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING 
City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 

Wednesday, April 24, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation for 
disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting. 

Agenda 

VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 

To join the meeting online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81095276712 

Or join by phone: 1-253-215-8782 
Webinar ID: 810 9527 6712 

 

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE 

_Andy Arriaga                  _Bethany Guajardo 

_James Leckie (Youth)      _Mark Nelson             _Megan Larsen    

_Scott Walters        _Steve Cory                           _Rachele Klein, Republic Services Ex-Officio       

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES [ACTION ITEM] 

1. Approval of March 27, 2024 meeting minutes  

STAFF PROGRAM REPORT 

2. City Code Title 2; Commissions and Committees Updates (Legal Staff Kane) 

3. Monthly Presentation: Biosolids & Grit (PW Dir. McVey) 

4. Tonnage Report (Staff Schultz) 

5. Trash or Treasure Event, May 4th and 5th (Staff Schultz) 

6. Public Works Week, May 22nd (Staff Schultz & Commissioner Larsen) 

OLD BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

7. Grant Sub-Committee Updates (Commissioner Larsen) 

8. Recycle a Bicycle Updates (Commissioner Nelson) 

NEW BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

9. Ada County SWAC Updates (Commissioner Cory) 

1



Solid Waste Advisory Commission Meeting – Wednesday, April 24, 2024. Page 2 of 2 
All Materials presented at public meetings shall become property of the City of Meridian 

STAKEHOLDER UPDATES 

NEXT MEETING - May 29, 2024 (Changed to the 5th Wednesday) 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



AGENDA ITEM

ITEM TOPIC: Approval of March 27, 2024 meeting minutes

3



Solid Waste Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes – Wednesday, March 27, 2024. Page 1 of 2 
All Materials presented at public meetings shall become property of the City of Meridian 

 
SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING 

City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 
Wednesday, March 27, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation for 
disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting. 

Meeting Minutes 
VIRTUAL MEETING: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OqDm7eyLw5w  

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE  
Present Andy Arriaga Present Megan Larsen Present Bethany Guajardo 
Present James Leckie (Youth) Present Scott Walters  

 

Present Mark Nelson  Present Steve Cory   
Present Rachele Klein, Republic Services Ex-Officio        

 

MEETING BROUGHT TO ORDER:  4:02p 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: March 27, 2024 agenda approved.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES [ACTION ITEM] 

1. February 28, 2024 meeting minutes approved.  

STAFF PROGRAM REPORT  

2. Bulky Item Program (Staff Schultz) 
Staff Schultz reviewed the bulky item service criteria with SWAC. There are 10 free 
items allowed per year. Freon appliances still have a service fee. Residents can call or go 
online to request a pickup from Republic. Plastic bags must be placed in a container. For 
2024, there still is the Winter Extra Trash Collection event, but it has been modified.  

3. Monthly Presentation: Solid Waste Management System and Partners (Staff Schultz) 
Staff Schultz outlined how the solid waste management system works in Meridian and 
the partners that help maintain the system. The partners include the collection and 
hauling company (owned by Republic Services), the Meridian Transfer Station (owned 
by Republic Services), Ada County Landfill (owned by Ada County), the Material 
Recycling Facility (owned by Republic Services), and the Organic Recycling Facility 
(owned by Timber Creek Recycling).  

4. HHW Program Updates (Staff Schultz)  
Clean Earth will still be the contractor for the collection of HHW until the end of May. At 
which point the ACLF will find a new contractor to step in until the end of FY24. Ada 

4

Item 1.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OqDm7eyLw5w


Solid Waste Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes – Wednesday, March 27, 2024. Page 2 of 2 
All Materials presented at public meetings shall become property of the City of Meridian 

County is also going out to bid on the HHW contract for FY25.  Services are not excepted 
to be disrupted during this transition.  

OLD BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 
5. Grant Subcommittee Updates (Commissioner Larsen) 

The existing application material were reviewed and adjustments in the wording need 
to be made. The awarded grant total that the subcommittee recommends for FY25 
would be $5,000 from the CRF. The subcommittee would like to: approve the updated 
materials at the April SWAC meeting, have an application window between May and 
July, seek approval from Council, and be ready to proceed in October. Motion was made 
for SWAC to request the authorization of $5,000 to be used in FY25 for grant awarding. 
Motion was approved.   

NEW BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

6. Recycle a Bicycle 2024 Event (Commissioner Nelson) 
Staff will help with purchasing of bike tool supplies. Tuesdays, 4:30pm at the MTS is 
when SWAC members can help fix bikes.  Registration will close April 26th. 50 bikes are 
the max SWAC members would be able to fix by the Unplug and Be Outside event.  
 

STAKEHOLDER UPDATES  

No updates from Republic Services.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 4:38 pm 

5

Item 1.



AGENDA ITEM

ITEM TOPIC: City Code Title 2; Commissions and Committees Updates (Legal Staff Kane)

6



City Attorney’s Office   33 E. Broadway Avenue, Meridian, ID 83642 
Phone 208-898-5506    www.meridiancity.org 

Mayor Robert E. Simison

City Council Members: 

Luke Cavener, President 

Liz Strader, Vice President 

Doug Taylor 

John Overton 

Anne Little Roberts 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: April 10, 2024 

TO:  Solid Waste Advisory Commission 

FROM: Emily Kane, Deputy City Attorney 

RE:  Overview of Updates to Title 2, Meridian City Code  

 

This memorandum is provided to update you on some upcoming proposed changes to Title 2, Meridian 

City Code, which relate to the creation and operation of City commissions.  A draft of the proposed 

changes to Title 2 that are related to the Solid Waste Advisory Commission are attached. 

 

These proposed changes to Title 2 are part of a greater effort to review and streamline Meridian City 

Code.  This effort is motivated by the City of Meridian’s 2021–2025 Strategic Plan, which includes 

this goal: “[U]pdate ordinances and simplify processes in order to improve effectiveness and provide 

premier services to our citizens.”  One of the enumerated strategies supporting this goal is to “perform 

a complete review of all ordinances, codes and policies in the City of Meridian to assess their value 

and relevance to the community.”  To that end, the City Attorney’s Office is undertaking a 

comprehensive overhaul and restructuring of the City Code, in order to improve the Code’s clarity, 

consistency, effectiveness, and navigational utility.   

 

Among other things, the proposed changes to Title 2 are designed to: establish uniformity in the 

structure of the code provisions for each commission; update the language of the ordinance to reflect 

current practices; eliminate outdated provisions; and clarify language related to Commission 

membership.   

 

The updated Title 2 provisions will also categorize City commissions into advisory commissions, 

which make recommendations to the Mayor and City Council on specific subject areas (e.g. Solid 

Waste Advisory Commission, Arts Commission, Transportation Commission), and statutory 

commissions, which operate pursuant to a statutory mandate (e.g., Planning & Zoning Commission, 

Impact Fee Advisory Committee). 

 

The updates to SWAC’s provisions consolidate some redundant provisions and clarify the 

Commission’s duties and powers.  SWAC will not experience any changes to its operations as a result 

of these proposed updates; they generally reflect the commission’s current practices.  

 

Following my update to all City commissions about the upcoming changes to Title 2, I will present the 

changes to City Council for their review and potential approval.  I look forward to reviewing the 

proposed code updates with you at your meeting on April 24, 2024.  Thank you!

 

7

Item 2.



4/24/24 DRAFT Updates to Title 2, Meridian City Code: 

Solid Waste Advisory Commission 
 

Page 1 

Title 2 - COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

 

CHAPTER 1. - ADVISORY COMMISSIONS; COMMITTEES, BOARDS, COALITIONS . 

 

2-1-1. -– Advisory Commissions.  

 

A. All advisory commissions.  The following provisions shall apply to all city advisory commissions, which 

shall be defined as commissions created by City Council for the purpose of advising the Mayor and City 

Council on specific subjects, pursuant to and as enumerated in this chapter.  Advisory commissions shall 

include including, but not limited to, the Meridian Arts Commission, the Historic Preservation 

Commission, the Parks and Recreation Commission, Planning and Zoning Commission, the Solid Waste 

Advisory Commission, and the Transportation Commission.  

 

B. A.  Provisions.Creation of advisory commissions.  

 

1.  The Mayor has the authority to create various commissions to advise the Mayor and City 

Council on the specific subjects established for the Commission.  

 

2.  Advisory Commissions shall be created may be established by ordinance, and may be 

eliminated by repealing the establishing ordinance.  and approved by the City Council and 

shall be subject to the Idaho Code provisions in regards to open meetings including, but not 

limited to, taking of minutes and shall be open to the public to attend.  

 

3.  The City Council may eliminate any commission at any time by repealing the commission's 

enabling ordinance, unless a different procedure is required by the Idaho Code.  

 

CB.  Roles and responsibilitiesDuties and authority of advisory commissions.  

1.  Advisory to City Council. All commissions, except for the Planning and Zoning Commission, 

shall be deemed advisory and shall report and The advisory commissions shall be 

recommending bodies, and shall make recommendations to the Mayor and City Council, 

within the scope of each commission’s respective duties, as set forth in this chapter. All 

actions of the Commission shall be subject to approval by the Mayor and City Council and 

after such approval shall have the force and effect of this title.  

 

2. Each advisory commission shall adopt bylaws for the proper conduct of the commission’s 

business. All commission bylaws are subject to approval by the Mayor and City Council after 

recommendation by the Commission.  

 

3.    Annually, each advisory commission shall elect a chair and vice chair, who shall serve in such 

roles for twelve (12) months.  

 

24.  Annual report. The In addition to duties set forth in the respective commission bylaws, the 

Commission Chair chair of each commission shall submit an annual report to the Mayor and 

City Council regarding the Commission's activities and accomplishments in the furtherance 

of the objectives of this title. This shall not apply to the Planning and Zoning Commission.  

 

Commented [EK1]: Updated provisions create categories 

for City boards and groups:  

1.Advisory commissions.  Established/operate per City 

Code + focus on general City functions – e.g., Arts, 

Historic Preservation, Parks & Rec, Solid Waste, 

Transportation. 

2.Statutory commissions.  Established/operate per Idaho 

Code + focus on statutorily enumerated functions – e.g., 

Planning & Zoning Commission, Impact Fee Committee. 

3.Ad hoc committees.  Established/operate informally as 

needed + focus on specific objective or interest area – 

e.g., MYAC, dog park committee, UTV committee. 

4.Standing committees.  Established/operate per City 

Code + focus on specific City actions – e.g., Assessments 

Review Committee. 

Commented [EK2]: Moved to 2-1-1(C)(1) 

Commented [EK3]: Covered by Idaho Code (Open 

Meetings Law) 

Commented [EK4]: Consolidated with 2-1-1(B)(2), above. 

Commented [EK5]: Reworded and made uniform 

throughout Title. 

Commented [EK6]: Moved these provisions to this 

section for all advisory commissions to promote uniformity 

and eliminate redundancy: 

•Bylaws 

•Chair/vice chair 

•Annual report 

Added prohibitions for Commissioners: 

•Entering into contracts (including verbal agreements) on 

City’s behalf 

•Applying for grants 

•Entering private property 

8

Item 2.



4/24/24 DRAFT Updates to Title 2, Meridian City Code: 

Solid Waste Advisory Commission 
 

Page 2 

5. Volunteer commissioners are not and shall not be authorized to enter into any contract on 

behalf of the City, to apply for or accept any grant or other funds on behalf of the City, or 

to make any verbal or written agreement binding the commission or the City. Subject to 

City policy, City staff may apply for or accept grant or other funds on behalf of the City 

and/or in the name of a commission or committee. 

 

6. Volunteer commissioners are not and shall not be authorized to enter private property, 

buildings, or structures in the performance of their official duties without the prior, express 

consent of the owner or occupant thereof.  

 

7. Advisory commissions and the respective commissioners thereof shall comply with the Idaho 

open meetings laws, Idaho Public Records Act, and Idaho Ethics in Government laws. 

 

CD.  Membership.Advisory commission membership and qualifications.  

 

1.  Appointment. Commission members shall be appointed by the Mayor and approved by the 

City Council on a vote of a majority of the City Council members, and commission members 

may, in like manner, be removed or replaced.  

 

2.  Size. Commissions Each commission shall consist of up to nine (9) members. 

 

3. Commissioners shall be  that are over eighteen (18) years of age, at the time of 

appointment, with except that one (1) member who of each commission may be 

designated to represent youth, which commissioner member  may be at the time of 

appointment, under eighteen (18) years of age.  

 

34.  Compensation. All Commission members and the officers thereof shall be volunteers, and 

shall serve the City without salary or compensation for their such service on the 

commission. This shall not apply to paid city or other governmental City staff appointed to 

a commission within the scope of their employment on commissions as part of their work 

assignment.  

 

45.  Terms. All Commission terms Each commissioner’s term shall be for a period of three (3) 

years, except that each youth commissioner’s term shall be one (1) position that may be 

designated to represent youth, for all commissions except for planning and zoning, which 

commission member shall serve for a term of one (1) year. Commissioners appointed prior 

to the passage of this title may serve the full term that they were appointed to initially and 

the number of terms shall not be counted toward any subsequent limitations.  

 

56.  Partial terms. CA commissioners may be appointed to a partial term when they are 

appointed to fill an existing seat that has been vacated due to resignation or removal. 

Commissioners may also be appointed to a partial term to complete a vacating 

commissioner’s term, or when a new seat is established to allow the term expiration to 

align with the other seats on the commission's expiration time period. Partial term 

appointments shall not be counted toward the limitations of successive terms.  

 

Commented [EK7]: Update clarifies which bodies are 

subject to Idaho Code Title 74, Transparent and Ethical 

Government (open meetings, public records, governmental 

ethics). 

Commented [EK8]: Moved these provisions to this 

section for all advisory commissions to promote uniformity 

and eliminate redundancy: 

•Appointment 

•Size 

•Minimum age 

•Commissioners are volunteers (uncompensated) 

•Commissioner term is 3 years 

•Youth commissioner term is 1 year 

•Process for partial terms 

•Process for vacancies 

•Process for additional terms of service 

•Attendance requirements 

•City staff assignments to support commissions 

9

Item 2.



4/24/24 DRAFT Updates to Title 2, Meridian City Code: 

Solid Waste Advisory Commission 
 

Page 3 

6.  Maintaining list of members. The City Clerk shall maintain a record of the current and future 

commission seats with the starting and ending dates of each respective term identified. 

Any new seat added as a result of this title may be for a partial period of time for the initial 

appointment to allow the seat to align with the other seats on the respective commission. 

  

7.  Expiration of terms and reappointments: When a commission term expires If a commission 

seat is or will be vacant, the Mayor’s Office shall publicly notice the opportunity to apply 

for the seatposition shall be publicly noticed for appointment to the commission seat. The 

incumbent commissioner may reapply for the same seat. Appointments shall be done as 

described in this section.  

 

8.  Successive terms. Commissioners may serve up to two (2) consecutive full terms, and 

including any partial term they may serve prior to appointment to a full term, without 

separate approval. A third or all successive terms must be approved by a unanimous vote 

of the full City Council unless otherwise provided by law or ordinance. A partial term shall 

not count as a term for the purpose of this provision. 

 

9.  Termination. Any commissioner may have their appointment terminated in the same 

manner as they were selected, unless required otherwise by law. Additionally,  The mayor 

shall remove any commissioner that who misses one-half (½) of the meetings that are held 

by the commission to which such commissioner was appointed in any twelve-month period 

shall have their appointment automatically terminatedcalendar year, as of December 31. 

  

10.  City staff members. The City Attorney or designee shall be assigned to each commission 

to provide legal advice and oversight, and a designated staff member shall be assigned to 

each commission to provide administrative and operational support.  

DE.  Budget; expenditures; staff support.  

 

1.  A commission may be provided a budget with the approval of the City Council.  

 

21.  The City Council may provide commission's budget may be created  funds for an advisory 

commission’s activities through the legally required budgetary process and as determined 

by the Idaho Code, Meridian city ordinance or city policy may receipt and expend funds, 

goods, and services from the federal government or agencies and instrumentalities of state 

or local governments, or from civic and private sources, and may contract with these 

entities and provide information and reports as necessary.  

 

3.  The budget and aAny expenditures or contracts related to a commission’s activities shall be 

administered, consistent with the city's policies, by the designated city department or City 

staff liaisonmember assigned to the commission, subject to City policy(s) and as when 

required be forwarded to the City Council for approval. No volunteer commissioner shall 

be authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of the City, including those related to 

services, goods, or the acceptance of grant funds. 

 

4.   The City Attorney or designee shall be assigned to each commission to provide legal advice 

and support, and designated staff member(s) shall be assigned to each commission to 

provide administrative and operational support.  

Commented [EK9]: Moved to Title 1 

Commented [EK10]: Clarified to avoid confusion, aid 

tracking, and provide clean slate at each new calendar year. 

Commented [EK11]: Updated for clarity and simplicity.  

Reiterates that volunteers may not bind City via contract. 

Commented [EK12]: Moved from membership section, 

above. 

10

Item 2.



4/24/24 DRAFT Updates to Title 2, Meridian City Code: 

Solid Waste Advisory Commission 
 

Page 4 

 

 

F. Meetings.  Regular meetings of advisory commissions shall be held at Meridian City Hall, at 

the date and time specified by City Code. If the regular meeting date falls on a holiday, City 

election day, or primary or general election day, the meeting shall be canceled or rescheduled, 

as the chair directs.  If a quorum of the commission is not available for a regularly scheduled 

meeting, the meeting may be postponed to a different date and time, or may be canceled. 

 

 

CHAPTER 6. - SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMISSION  

2-6-1. - Establishment.  

2-1-3.  Solid Waste Advisory Commission. 

 

A. Establishment; purpose.  There is hereby established a Solid Waste Advisory Commission, the 

purpose of which shall be to propose and recommend to advise the Mayor,  and the City Council, and 

Public Works Department staff on matters regarding solid waste collection and disposal. any new or 

amended rules, regulations, policies, and fees as such may relate to the orderly and efficient 

administration of the city's fully automated solid waste collection system.  

 

2-6-2. - Duties and powers.  

A.  Commission authority.  

B. Duties and powers. The Solid Waste Advisory Commission shall be authorized to support, 

provide input, represent the public interest, and make recommendations to the Mayor, City Council, 

and City staff regarding:  

1.  Review and recommend to the Mayor and the City Council rules, regulations, 

Ordinances, policies, and fees related to improving the orderly and efficient 

administration of the city's automatedCity’s solid waste collection system;  and 

disposal services.  

2.   Review and recommend pPrograms and projects designed to encourage, that 

promote, and improve the residential and commercial solid waste and recycling 

management practices in the community, helping that help reduce the amount of 

waste that ends up indivert waste from the landfill; .  

3.  Review and recommend ordinance changes for the purposes of ensuring that the 

automated solid waste collection system results in a cleaner, safer community and 

allows for more cost effective services;  

4.  Review and recommend rules, regulations, policies, and fees necessary and desirable 

to enhance the equitable distribution of the cost of solid waste collection and 

disposal services in the community; . 

  

Commented [EK13]: Moved this provision to this section 

for all advisory commissions to promote uniformity and 

eliminate redundancy. 

Commented [EK14]: Structure for each advisory 

commission’s code: 

A.Establishment – Why is the commission established? 

B.Duties and powers –What is the commission authorized 

to do? 

C.Qualifications – Who may serve on the commission? 

D.Meetings – When does the commission meet? 

Commented [EK15]: Reworded for clarity and uniformity 

with other advisory commissions’ provisions. 

Commented [EK16]: Reworded and reformatted for 

clarity and uniformity with other advisory commissions’ 

provisions. 

Commented [EK17]: Consolidated into section (1), above  

Commented [EK18]: Consolidated into section (1), above 

11

Item 2.



4/24/24 DRAFT Updates to Title 2, Meridian City Code: 

Solid Waste Advisory Commission 
 

Page 5 

5.  Represent the public interest in making suggestions and recommendations to the management 

of solid waste and make such information available to the City Council and all interested 

agencies and persons;  

6.  Provide recommendations and suggestions for the future growth, development and regulation 

of solid waste and recycling facilities and services of the city;  

7.  Cooperate with the federal, state, and local governments in the pursuance of the objectives of 

this chapter;  

8.  Review, and make recommendations due to, changes in economic conditions, industry trends, 

and regulatory measures relating to the cost, operation and management of the city's 

automated solid waste management system;  

93.  Hear and review escalated sSolid waste management initiatives and concerns or 

issues brought forth by citizens of Meridian,  or franchisee or staff, and provide 

recommendations on such matters to City staffto be forwarded to the Mayor and 

City Council;.  

104.  Manage Disbursement of funds in the Community Recycling Fund program 

including establishing program periods and verifying funding availability; receive and 

review program and funding updates; review and evaluate program applications and 

changes.  

5. Matters relevant to the commission’s purpose in provisions of the City Comprehensive 

Plan and other planning processes undertaken by local, State, or Federal agencies. 

6.  The development of solid waste initiatives that promote clean, safe, cost-effective 

solid waste management within Meridian. 

 

2-6-3. - Membership; qualifications.  

C. Qualifications. All members of the Solid Waste Advisory Commission shall have a 

demonstrated interest, competence, or knowledge in recycling and solid waste management. 

Commission membership shall be selected from the following groups: Up to two (2) members 

may be solid waste industry experts, who may or may not reside in the City of Meridian.; one (1) 

Meridian resident shall be under eighteen (18) years of age at the time of appointment to 

represent youth; and a All remaining members shall be Meridian residents. There shall be two 

(2) nonvoting ex officio members made up of aA representative from the Meridian City Council 

and a representative of the current solid waste franchisee shall serve as an ex officio member.  

 

2-6-4. - Organization.  

A.  Officers. At the first meeting of each calendar year, the members of the Solid Waste Advisory 

Commission shall meet and organize by electing a Chair, Vice Chair, and such other officers as may 

be necessary. The Commission may request assistance from the City Clerk.  

B.  Rules and bylaws. The Solid Waste Advisory Commission shall adopt bylaws, rules and regulations for 

the proper conduct of the business of the Commission. All commission bylaws, rules and regulations 

are subject to the approval of the Mayor and City Council after recommendation by the Commission.  

 

2-6-5. - Meetings.  

D. Meetings. The Solid Waste Advisory Commission shall convene regular meetings at Meridian 

City Hall, 33 East Broadway, Meridian, Idaho, at 4:00 p.m., on the fourth Wednesday of each 

month.regular meetings at the Meridian City Hall, 33 East Broadway, Meridian, Idaho, at least 

quarterly. At the first meeting of each calendar year, the Commission shall establish a meeting 

schedule for the calendar year in which event the published schedule shall apply. All meetings of 

Commented [EK19]: Covered by section (1), above 

Commented [EK20]: Covered by section (1), above; 

operational function of the Solid Waste Coordinator 

Commented [EK21]: Moved to/reworded in section (5), 

below 

Commented [EK22]: Covered by other provisions in this 

section 

Commented [EK23]:  Moved to Meridian City Code 

section 2-1-1(C) 

12

Item 2.



4/24/24 DRAFT Updates to Title 2, Meridian City Code: 

Solid Waste Advisory Commission 
 

Page 6 

the Commission shall be open to the public, and shall follow the requirements of Idaho's Open 

Meeting Laws. The Commission shall keep minutes and other appropriate written records of its 

resolutions, proceedings, and actions. The Commission shall allow and promote public 

participation in the meetings of the Commission. Additional meetings of the commission may be 

scheduled as necessary to carry out the business of the Commission.  

 
Commented [EK24]: Covered by Open Meetings Law. 

13

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of March 27, 2024 meeting minutes
	Minutes

	Item 2.	City Code Title 2; Commissions and Committees Updates (Legal Staff Kane)
	SWAC Memo

	Item 3.	Monthly Presentation: Biosolids & Grit (PW Dir. McVey)
	Item 4.	Tonnage Report (Staff Schultz)
	Item 5.	Trash or Treasure Event, May 4th and 5th (Staff Schultz)
	Item 6.	Public Works Week, May 22nd (Staff Schultz & Commissioner Larsen)
	Item 7.	Grant Sub-Committee Updates (Commissioner Larsen)
	Item 8.	Recycle a Bicycle Updates (Commissioner Nelson)
	Item 9.	Ada County SWAC Updates (Commissioner Cory)
	Bottom



